

Workshop Details

Districtisation Discussion

Meeting:	30 May 2024 Workshop
Presenters:	Saskia Righarts and Susan Finlay
Purpose:	To discuss the timeline of the districtisation project and the various strands of the project.
Background:	This is a discussion on the districtisation project, which will cover the various strands of the project including land sales, reserve accounts, rates and the potential role of community boards.
Attachments:	Powerpoint presentation
	In Public Session